
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

Commission Chamber 

Monday, January 08, 2024 

1:15 PM 

FINANCE 

1. Discuss the process of Commission approving an agenda item and the time frame of releasing 

the funds.  Also ask Finance to provide semi-annual updates with statements of general fund 

dollars and how they are performing. (Requested by Commissioner Sean Frantom) 

2. Motion to approve the minutes of the Finance Committee held on November 28, 2023. 
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Finance Committee 

January 9, 2024 

Release of funds for agenda items 

Department: N/A 

Presenter: N/A 

Caption: Discuss the process of Commission approving an agenda item and the time 

frame of releasing the funds.  Also ask Finance to provide semi-annual 

updates with statements of general fund dollars and how they are performing. 

(Requested by Commissioner Sean Frantom) 

Background: N/A 

Analysis: N/A 

Financial Impact: N/A 

Alternatives: N/A 

Recommendation: N/A 

Funds are available in 

the following accounts: 

N/A 

REVIEWED AND 

APPROVED BY: 

N/A 
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Lena Bonner

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Commissioner Sean Frantom
Thursday, December 7,2023 8:51 AM
Lena Bonner; Donna Williams; Takiyah A. Douse
January gth committee

Please add the following agenda item to finance committee-

Discuss the process of Commission approving an agenda item and the time frame of releasing the funds. Also ask
Finance to provide semi-annual updates with statements of generalfund dollars and how they are performing.

Thank you,

Sean

Get Outlook for iOS

I his e-matl conlains confidential information and ts tntended only for the rndividual nanted lf you are not the named addressee. you should not drsseminate.
dlstribute or copy this e-mail Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The City ol Augusta accepts no liabilrty for the conlent of this e-mail or for the consequences of any acttons taken on the basis of the inlormation provided unless
that lnlormation is subsequently conltrmed in writing Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. f-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as anformation could be intercepted corrupted. lost, destroyed
arrive late or incomplete or contain vituses The sender there{ore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content o, this message which arise as
a result of the e-mail transmission ll verif ication is required. please request a hard copy versron.
AED,104 1
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Finance Committee 

January 9, 2024 

Minutes 

Department: N/A 

Presenter: N/A 

Caption: Motion to approve the minutes of the Finance Committee held on November 

28, 2023. 

Background: N/A 

Analysis: N/A 

Financial Impact: N/A 

Alternatives: N/A 

Recommendation: N/A 

Funds are available in 

the following accounts: 

N/A 

REVIEWED AND 

APPROVED BY: 

N/A 
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FrNAN c E 
"NHliI'.X iI,T*t'X 

G MINUTE s

Tuesday, Novembe r 28, 2023
l:20 PM

FINAI\CE ]

PRESENT
Mayor Garnett Johnson
Commissioner Jordan Johnson
Commissioner Wayne Gui lfoyle
Commissioner Francine Scott

ABSENT
Commissioner Stacy Pulliam

The Augusta Mini Theatre is requesting to reduce the seating of the proposed new theater from
250 seats to 100 seats, a 60Yo reduction in the scope of the project.

Motion to approve the request.

Motion made by Guilfoyle, Seconded by Scott.
Voting Yea: Johnson, Guilfoyle, Scott

Motion carries 3-0.

Motion to approve resolution authorizing bond parameters and validation process for the
issuance of Water and Sewer Bonds.

Motion to approve.

Motion made by Guilfoyle, Seconded by Scott.
Voting Yea: Johnson, Guilfoyle, Scott

Motion carries 3-0.

Motion to approve a resolution declaring the results of the November 7 ,2023 C-SPLOST
(Coliseum Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax) election results.

Motion to approve.

Motion made by Guilfoyle, Seconded by Scott.
Voting Yea: Johnson, Guilfoyle, Scott

Motion carries 3-0.

Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the commencement of the validation process for the
bonds approved by the voters in the November 7 ,2023 election.

Motion to approve.

l.

2.

aJ.

4.
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Motion made by Guilfoyle, Seconded by Scott.
Voting Yea: Johnson, Guilfoyle, Scott

Motion carries 3-0.
i. .r ',1 f li. 5. Approve (esolution of the Augustp-Richmond County Coinmission approving (l)iPublic

lff-a
Finance Authority multifamily housing revenue bonds (the Mary Fund Augusta, LLC project),
series 2023 and (2) the financing by the Public Finance Authority of a capital improvement

,i project to tie located within Augusta, Georgia * li

; Plotion to ipprove 1. i li

' l-- i i *
Motion made by Guilfoyle, Seconded by Scott. I i
Voting Yea: Johnson, Guilfoyle, 'Scott

Motion carries 3-0.
,ii'

6. Motion to approve the minutes of tLe Finance Committee {eld on Octobe r 31,202f,.

Motion to approve.

, Motion made by Guilfoyle, Secon{ed by Scott.
' Voting Yea: Johnson, Guilfoyle, Scott

Motion carries 3-0.
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